

Minutes of the monthly BCRA meeting held January 4, 2021

9 Members and were in attendance

Dave "Dan", W2DAN — Skip, KB1CNB — Don, N1PMB — Margaret, KA1BZE — Jay, KB1NYT — John, KB1TPG — Mike P., KC1LMY — Kevin, N1KJS — Sheldon K1KOS

KA1BZE called the meeting to order at 7:10 with a pledge to the flag.

The **secretary's report** was read; KA1BZE moved to accept as corrected, KB1TPG seconded, passed unanimously.

The **Treasurer's report** was presented and accepted.

Communications: None

Repeater – There is still an issue N1JOY had it running and it quit again and he has not been feeling well.

VE – We were pleased to have KC1, Bill Barry join the team, and we were pleased to have Julie, KB1YTT with us for an additional session. At the session Robert Zaluski, KC1MOF, upgrade to General; Nancy Austin, KC1NEK, upgrade to Extra, and 2 new Techs — Stephen Carr, KC1OIK and Anthony Moniz, KC1OIL.

RACES – Nets have been going on simplex on 147.540 Mhz Sheldon, John, and Dave have done a great job as net control.

Events – Dave mentioned the ARRL VHF contest January 16-18 and the Winter Field Day January 30-31

Old Business – Discussion was held regarding the possibility of doing one Sunday night net on Zoom. It was decided to do the third Sunday and have A roll call or checkins on the air then move to Zoom.

New Business – N1KJS asked for input for a new or updated logo for the BCRA and clarification of BCRA vs. FRARC. We will be going head with that and some thoughts for attracting new members.

KB1TPG moved to **adjourn** at 8:20 passed.
Respectfully submitted,
Skip Denault, KB1CNB, Secretary